ACCIDENT REPORTS - MAY 30, 2020 - MAY 30, 2023
GRAND AVE -S 11TH, S 12TH, S 13TH ST

Incident Number Call Date/Time Incident Type Location Cause
2023-00003123 3/13/2023 9:11 ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE 1200 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC Unsafe backing
2022-00005093 4/30/2022 19:39 ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE 1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC Unsafe backing
2021-00008924 7/10/2021 10:17 ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE 1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC Unsafe backing

2020-00017382 12/15/2020 16:23 ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE 1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC Improper Turn



From: Sandi White

To: Nick Reimer

Cc: Tina Shallow; Amber Noworatzky

Subject: RE: Crash Data

Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:38:53 AM

Attachments: 3700 BROADWAY ST - MAY 30, 2020 - MAY 30, 2023.xIs
image001.png

1000 - 1300 GRAND AVE - MAY 30, 2020 - MAY 30, 2023.xls

Good Morning:
Please see attached reports.

Note — | searched all the blocks/streets surrounding Schuette Park. Same for Grand Ave — no
accidents reported on side streets. ©

Sandi White

Administrative Support Specialist
Manitowoc Police Department

910 Jay Street

Manitowoc WI 54220

Phone (920) 686-6587 Fax (920) 686-6588
swhite@manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Tina Shallow; Sandi White; Jenni Storzer
Cc: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Crash Data
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3700 BROADWAY ST - MAY 30, 2020

		ACCIDENT REPORTS - MAY 30, 2020 - MAY 30, 2023

		3700 BLOCK - BROADWAY ST

		Incident Number		Call Date/Time		Incident Type		Location		Cause

		================		===================		===================		==================================		=====================

		2022-00015964		12/9/22 16:18		ACCIDENT - DEER PD		3700 BROADWAY ST BLK, MANITOWOC		DEER

		2021-00001496		2/5/21 17:43		ACCIDENT - INJURY		3700 BROADWAY ST BLK, MANITOWOC		Too Fast For Conditions
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1000 - 1300 GRAND AVE - MAY 30,

		ACCIDENT REPORTS - MAY 30, 2020 - MAY 30, 2023

		GRAND AVE - S 11TH , S 12TH, S 13TH ST

		Incident Number		Call Date/Time		Incident Type		Location		Cause

		=================		===================		=============================		=================================		========================

		2023-00003123		3/13/23 9:11		ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE		1200 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC		Unsafe backing

		2022-00005093		4/30/22 19:39		ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE		1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC		Unsafe backing

		2021-00008924		7/10/21 10:17		ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE		1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC		Unsafe backing

		2020-00017382		12/15/20 16:23		ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE		1300 GRAND AVE BLK, MANITOWOC		Improper Turn
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